

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DAMON CAMPUS

STUDENT EVENTS AND GOVERNANCE ASSOCIATION (SEGA)
Minutes of February 13, 2015

SEGA MEMBERS PRESENT

Jennifer Lee, Vice President of Governance
Erzsebet Piros, Vice President of Events
Barbara McKinney, Recruitment Coordinator
Daniel Kenyon, Diversity Coordinator
Tyticka Hill, Budget Coordinator
Azseya Hamilton, Civic Engagement Coordinator
Aqueelah Abdullah, Social Activities Coordinator

SEGA MEMBERS ABSENT

Mariah Reynolds, President, Excused absence Denorris Wyns, Round Table Coordinator-Unexcused absence

ADVISORS PRESENT

Dr. Kenneth Humphrey, SEGA Faculty Advisor Lisa Wallace, SEGA Advisor Greg Wilson, SEGA Advisor

The meeting was called to order at 12:16pm

OLD BUSINESS

Valentine's Day event on 2.11.15 in the 4th floor lounge. This event was reviewed and went well.

NEW BUSINESS

Ms. Lee shared with the SEGA team that, Monroe Community College is looking for a new student trustee. Interviews will take place between February 21- 27. We need representatives from both the Damon City Campus and the Brighton Campus to sit on the committee. Ms. Wallace has encouraged the SEGA team to talk with each other in order to find who is available to serve on the committee. Any SEGA member interested should give Ms. Wallace their name and availability.

Ms. Lee expressed the need for a SEGA member to attend the Board of Trustee meeting that are held every month on the first Monday at 4pm. Ms. Wallace shared with the SEGA team the importance of having someone from SEGA attend. Ms. Wallace also stated that she and Mr. Wilson, along with other representatives from the college, met with Dr. Holmes yesterday. Dr. Holmes is very impressed with everything that SEGA has done this year which is awesome to hear. One of his concerns is that we have not had a representative from SEGA to attend the College Board of Trustees meetings. Ms. Wallace talked with Ms. Reynolds about this earlier in the week and from her understanding she is not able to attend. Ms. Wallace cannot stress how important it is that we have a SEGA member present for the meetings. The next Board of Trustee meeting is Monday March 2nd at 4pm at the Brighton campus.

Ms. Wallace has asked SEGA team to review the SEGA Election packet. Take some time to view the application, rules, and regulations. Please let her know of any thoughts and concerns

SUNY "Speak up day" - a day for students across New York State to gather together in Albany. The day is similar to activities ASACC, including speaking up for text book prices, tuition cost, and student life fees. We are looking to send students, and President Kress and Dr. Holmes are very much in support of students to attend and as of right now Betty Stewart and Ms. Wallace will be attending with the students. SGA will be renting a shuttle. It is absolutely important to have representation from the Damon City Campus, Ms. Wallace does understand people have classes. If anyone is interested in attending this is another one of those phenomenal experiences, and opportunities you can put on your resume.

ADVISORS REPORT

Dr. Kenneth Humphrey- Keep doing a wonderful job. Happy Valentine's Day to you, enjoy your break.

Lisa Wallace- Congratulations, Ms. Lee on running your first SEGA meeting of the year you did a great job! Your last SEGA meeting is three months from today. So when you want to think about the time, is going to fly by! Happy February break!

Greg Wilson- Sorry I could not attend this event, I was running around. I heard this event was great and you did a great job. Keep up the good work!

The meeting adjourned at 12:39pm.

Submitted by Catherin E. Ray, Office of Campus Life, Administrative Assistant